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October 15, 2020 

 

Good day, Laconia School District Families: 

  

Last night, the Laconia School Board approved a plan to phase students back to school in full. The presentation 

with the information was sent to you on Tuesday with some minor revisions and updated information. The 

Board’s decision was based on COVID-19 data from Belknap County, some information from the state’s 

epidemiologist, and a concept of bringing students back gradually, carefully and cautiously. We also discussed 

the flexibility of the plan. The plan requires us to be able to shift our instructional model if COVID-19 data or 

circumstances require us to. Your building administrators will share more detailed information about the plan. 

  

Part of the plan includes what will happen on snow days. The first two snow days, if we have them, will be 

remote work days for staff to complete required trainings. Any additional snow days will be remote days for 

students. 

  

Thank you for your continued support of our students and our schools. 

  

Sincerely, 

 

 
Steve Tucker 

Superintendent of the Laconia School District 


